

## Your Profile

It's how members will learn about who you are; a completed profile can help facilitate networking online. Upload a profile picture! It helps put a face to the name. 😊

**Ms. Sharon Longton, BSN RN CNN CCTC**  
Transplant Coord / Educator, Harper University Hospital

My Profile | My Connections - | My Contributions - | My Account -

**Bio** ✎

With great honor, I have served as ANNA's 2013-2014 National President-Elect, 2014-2015 President and 2015-2016 Immediate Past President. I have also held the following positions: Resource Corps Advisor and Leadership Development Committee member from 2012-2013, ANNA National Secretary (2010-2012), Liaison to the Transplant SPN & Awards & Scholarships Committee, Michigan ANNA Chapter Secretary for many years. I have served as member & Chair for the Michigan ANNA Chapter and the Conferences Committee as well as been a member of the Michigan ANNA Chapter for several years. I am also a member of the Sigma Theta Tau Honor Society, the American Society of Nephrology, CNNT, the International Transplant Nurses Society (ITNS), & the American Society of Nephrology. I have also served as an abstract reviewer for ITNS and was a recipient of the Nephrology Nurse Manager Award & the Ron Brady Memorial Award for Excellence in Volunteer Leadership.

**Contact Details** ✎

Harper University Hospital  
11340 Hawthorne  
Southgate, MI  
Work: (734)624-4161  
Fax: (313)745-6083  
[sharonlongton@gmail.com](mailto:sharonlongton@gmail.com)

**Import From LinkedIn**  
Bring in your information from LinkedIn®

**Education**

- Graceland University  
Iowa, United States  
BSN  
Nursing  
1992 To 1995
- Wayne County Community College  
Michigan, United States  
ADN  
Nursing  
1978 To 1982

**Professional Associations**

- International Transplant Nurses Association  
2001 - Present
- Academy of Medical-Surgical Nursing  
1997 - 2004
- Sigma Theta Tau - Lambda Chapter

**Job History**

- Harper University Hospital  
Transplant Coordinator  
Detroit, MI, United States  
January 2011 - present
- Harper University Hospital  
Manager  
Detroit, MI, United States  
January 1996 - January 2001
- Harper University Hospital  
Assistant Manager / Clinical Nurse Preceptor  
Detroit, MI, United States  
January 1992 - January 1996
- Harper University Hospital  
Acute Hemodialysis Staff Nurse  
Detroit, MI, United States  
January 1989 - January 1992

**Honors and Awards**

Click on the little pencil icon next to each section to edit it.

Your main Contact Details are pulled from ANNA's main database, so update your member profile on ANNA's main website ([www.annanurse.org](http://www.annanurse.org)) to change that information. Or, you can just call or email the National Office and some one can update it for you.  
888-600-2662  
[anna@annanurse.org](mailto:anna@annanurse.org)

You can import information from LinkedIn (if you have an account)

Actions ▾

Board

Change Picture

Remove Picture

To edit your profile picture, just click on "Actions" under the spot where your profile picture appears, and click "Remove Picture" or "Change Picture."